
 

Meeting contact Clare Gornall or email clare.gornall@southribble.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Licensing Panel 
Tuesday, 1st August, 2023, 6.00 pm 
 
Shield Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland PR25 1DH 
 
Agenda 
  
1 Apologies for absence  
 
2 Declarations of Interests  

 Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the 
proceedings any items on the agenda in which they intend to 
declare an interest. Members are reminded that if the interest 
is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined in the 
Members’ Code of Conduct) they must leave the room for the 
whole of that item. If the interest is not a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest, but is such that a member of the public 
could reasonably regard it as being so significant that it is 
likely that it would prejudice their judgment of the public 
interest (as explained in the Code of Conduct) then they may 
make representations, but then must leave the meeting for 
the remainder of the item. 
  

 

 
3 New Premises Licence Application - Leyland Warriors 

Rugby Club, Moss Side Playing Fields 
(Pages 5 - 40) 

 Report of the Director of Planning and Development 
attached. 
  

 

 
 
Chris Sinnott 
Chief Executive 
 
Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Licensing Panel  
 
The minutes of this meeting will be available on the internet at 
www.southribble.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.southribble.gov.uk/


 

 
LICENSING ACT PANEL 

 
PROCEDURE FOR ALL HEARINGS BEFORE THE LICENSING 

PANEL TO DETERMINE ANY APPLICATIONS OR COMPLAINTS 
MADE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003. 

 
PRELIMINARY POINTS 

It has been agreed by Licensing and Public Safety Committee that, in 
addition to the Declaration of any personal or prejudicial interest (in 
accordance with the Local Government Act 2000): 

• Any member in whose ward an application premises is situated will 
declare this and will not take part in the hearing of the application. 

• Any member of a Licensing Panel who wishes to either support or 
oppose the granting of a licence either personally or on behalf of 
their constituents, must attend either as a supporter of the 
application or as an objector and sit in the public gallery. That 
member may not sit on a Licensing Panel hearing for the 
application. 

• Subject to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
Panel may exclude the public from all or part of the hearing where 
it considers that the public interest in doing so outweighs public 
interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in 
public. This will include, the exclusion of the public during its 
deliberations and its decision making. 

 
HEARING PROCESS 

 
Please note that the applicant in a review hearing is a person who has 
applied to review the licence. This could be a responsible authority or a 
member of the public. In this case the applicant is not the licence holder.  
 

APPLICATION PROCESS PROCEDURE 
 

1) General introduction by the Chair and the procedure to be followed 
in the hearing. 
 
 

2) In accordance with Regulation 23 of the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 the Chair of the Panel will lead the 
discussion. 
 

3) A Licensing Officer will briefly outline the application. 



 

 
 

4) Applicant(s) Case: 
(Responsible authority if for a Review):  
 
a) The applicant(s) will be invited to put forward any information in 

support of their application including the calling of witnesses.  
 
b) The objector(s) and/or representatives, the Panel and any other 

Responsible Authority may ask questions of the applicant, 
witnesses and/or their representatives. 

 
5) Responsible Authorities: 

a) Any other Responsible Authority (who has made 
representations) will be invited to put forward any information in 
support of their representation including the calling of witnesses. 
 

b) The objector(s) and/or representatives, the Panel and 
applicant(s) may ask questions of the Responsible Authority, 
witnesses and/or their representatives. 

 
6) The Objector(s) Cases(s): 

a) The objector(s) will be invited to put forward any information in 
support of their objection including the calling of witnesses. 
 

b) The applicant(s) and/or their representatives, the panel and any 
other Responsible Authority may ask questions of the 
objector(s), witnesses and/or their representatives. 

 
7) The Chair will then ask the applicant if, in light of the 

representations, they wish to amend the application. The Panel 
will only consider the application laid before it during decision 
making. 
 

8) Summing up: 
a) Objector(s) Case(s) 

 
b) Applicant(s) Case 

 
 
 



 

 
 

9) Conclusion 
The Chair will ask the Licensing Authority Legal Representative 
whether there are any other matters to be raised or resolved 
before the hearing is closed for deliberations. 
 

10)  Deliberations 
Generally the public and the applicant will be excluded when the 
Panel is determining the hearing decision.  

 
11) Notice of Decision 

 The decision will be issued to the applicant and any interested 
parties five working days after the Hearing meeting. 

 
 
 
 



  
 

 
New Premises Licence Application 
 
Is this report confidential? No 

 
 
Is this decision key? Not Applicable 

 
 
 
 
Purpose of the Report 
 
1. To provide an overview of the application and inform Members of the relevant parts of 

statute and guidance relating to this application. 
 
Recommendations 
 

Members are requested to: 
 
2. Note the content of the report; and determine whether to grant or reject the application.  

 
3. If members grant the application, they are asked to consider whether any additional 

conditions or restrictions should apply (taking into account any representations that 
have been made).  

 
Reasons for recommendations 

 
4. Where relevant representations to a new premises licence application are received 

concerning the licensing objectives the licensing authority will determine the application.  
 

5. Relevant representations can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an application 
and can be made by any responsible authority, individual, body or business that has 
grounds to do so. 

 
6. If the licensing authority decides that representations are relevant, it must hold a hearing 

to consider them unless the applicant and all of the persons who made relevant 
representations have given notice to the authority that they consider a hearing to be 
unnecessary.  

 
   Other options considered and rejected 
 

7. All options are considered within the recommendations of the report.  

Report of Meeting Date 

Director of Planning and 
Development 

Licensing Panel 
 

Tuesday, 1 August 
2023 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



  
Corporate priorities 
 
8. The report relates to the following corporate priorities:  
 

An exemplary council Thriving communities 

A fair local economy that works for 
everyone 

Good homes, green spaces, healthy places 

 
Background to The Report 
 
9. An application was submitted on 06/06/2023 for a new Premises Licence pursuant to 

Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for; 
 

Leyland Warriors Rugby Club 
Moss Side Playing Fields 
Moss Side Way 
Leyland  
PR26 7XU 

 
10. The applicant has applied for a licence for the following licensable activity timings; 
 

Opening hours  
 

Wed – Fri 17:00 – 22:30 
Saturday – Sunday 10:00 – 22:00 

 
Supply of alcohol (on and off Sales) 
 
Wed – Fri 17:00 – 22:00 
Saturday – Sunday 10:00 – 22:00 

 
11. The application states regulated entertainment until 22:00, but this is not a licensable 

activity until 23:00, so would not be included in the application. 
 
12. The application and Plan can be found attached to the report as Background document 1. 

 
Representations From Responsible Authorities 

13. There have been no representations received from any responsible authorities.  
 
 
 
Representations From Other Persons  

14. There have been 3 representations recived from other parties.The representation 
mention various factors, The relevant sections of the representations raise issues in 
respect of licensing objectives 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 
• The prevention of public nuisance 

 
15. The representations can be found within the appendix of the report.  

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



 
Determination of The Application Under Section 18 Of the Licensing Act 2003 

16. Members are requested to consider the evidence and to determine whether or not the 
application should be granted with or without modifications or rejected. 

 
17. Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the steps that can be taken, which are; 

 
 
• To grant the licence subject to any conditions the Licensing Authority considers 

appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 
 

• To exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the 
application relates 
 
 

• To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor;  
 
or  
 

• To reject the application 
 

18. A licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Act (licensing functions) with a 
view to promoting the licensing objectives. In carrying out its functions, a licensing 
authority must have also have regard to; 

a) Its own statement policy published under section 5, and  
b) Any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. 

 

18. Relevant Policy Considerations, are as follows; 

12.2 The licensing authority will consider attaching conditions to licences and 
permissions to prevent public nuisance. In considering all licence applications, the 
Licensing authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the 
potential for nuisance and disorder having regard to all of the circumstances of the 
application, and in particular consider the following: - 

a. the type of activity, the number and type of customers likely to attend; 

b. the levels of noise likely to be generated from the premises; 

c. particular consideration to be given to the effect of the implementation of the 
smoking legislation on the four licensing objectives 

d. the proposed hours of operation - there is no presumption that the local authority 
will allow external areas to be used by customers for the consumption of food or drink 
after 23.00 unless otherwise stated in the particular premises licensing conditions; 

e. the levels of public transport accessibility for customers and the likely means of 
public or private transport that will be used; 

f. means of access to the premises for customers; 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



g. Careful consideration will be given to the dispersal arrangements from premises 
including the impact of customers waiting around for transport such as taxis or buses 
or returning to private cars parked in the immediate vicinity. Any foreseeable nuisance 
in respect of the dispersal of patrons should be mitigated by an adequate and 
appropriate policy which is implemented and understood by all management and staff 
at the premises. 

h. the cumulative impact of licensed premises; 

h. frequency of the activity; 

i. the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent disturbance by patrons 
arriving at or leaving the premises; 

j. the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent queuing, or if queuing is 
inevitable, to divert queues away from neighbouring premises, or otherwise manage 
the queue to prevent disturbance or obstruction; 

k. the arrangements the applicant has made or proposes to make for security lighting 
at the premises, and the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to ensure 
that lighting will not cause a nuisance to residents; 

l. whether routes to and from the premises pass residential premises; m. whether the 
premises would result in increased refuse storage or disposal problems or additional 
litter in the vicinity of the premises 

 
19.2 The policy will not set fixed trading hours within any designated area as this could 
lead to significant movements of people across boundaries at particular times seeking 
premises opening later, with the attendant concentration of disturbance and noise. 
 
The licensing authority will generally deal with the issue of licensing hours having due 
regard to the individual merits of each application. However the policy recognises that 
stricter conditions with regard to noise control will be necessary in more densely 
populated residential areas – where any application will be judged on its merits. 

 

19. Relevant Paragraphs from The Section 182 Guidance  

7.2 Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in some 
cases it is likely that a particular responsible authority will be the licensing authority’s 
main source of advice in relation to a particular licensing objective. However, any 
responsible authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to 
any of the licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations. 
Licensing authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from 
responsible authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible 
authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not be 
immediately apparent. However, it remains incumbent on all responsible authorities 
to ensure that their representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be 
subject at a hearing. 

9.3 Where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a 
responsible authority about a proposed operating schedule and it is relevant (see 

Page 8

Agenda Item 3



paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10 below), the licensing authority’s discretion will be engaged. It 
will also be engaged if another person makes relevant representations to the 
licensing authority, which are also not frivolous or vexatious (see paragraphs 9.4 to 
9.10 below). Relevant representations can be made in opposition to, or in support of, 
an application and can be made by any individual, body or business that has grounds 
to do so.  

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the 
licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a 
representation from a local businessperson about the commercial damage caused by 
competition from new licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a 
representation by a businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would 
deter customers from entering the local area, and the steps proposed by the 
applicant to prevent that nuisance were inadequate, would be relevant. In other 
words, representations should relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on 
from premises on the objectives…..There is no requirement for a responsible 
authority or other person to produce a recorded history of problems at premises to 
support their representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new 
premises.  

9.5 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other than a 
representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of 
what might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A representation 
may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation 
or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person, without reasonable cause or 
justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise because of disputes between rival 
businesses and local knowledge will therefore be invaluable in considering such 
matters. Licensing authorities can consider the main effect of the representation, and 
whether any inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered 
to be proportionate.  

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of 
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most, are 
minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or 
proportionate.” 

 
Climate change and air quality 
 
 
19. The work noted in this report does not impact the climate change and sustainability 

targets of the Councils Green Agenda and all environmental considerations are in place.  
 
Equality and diversity 

20. South Ribble Borough Council is responsible for the licensing of premises under the 
Licensing Act 2003.  

21. This policy applies to all licence holders regardless of gender, age, disability, religious 
belief, race or ethnic minority or sexual orientation.  

 
22. No overall impacts have been identified across the equality strands within this report 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



 
 
Risk  
 
23. All risk has been identified within the body of the report.  

 
Comments of the Statutory Finance Officer 
 
24.    n/a no financial implications 
 
Comments of the Monitoring Officer 
 
25. The options available to the sub-committee are set out in the report. The duty of 

members is to have regard to the licensing objectives, the Section 182 national guidance 
and the council’s adopted licensing policy. The applicant and any persons who made 
representations have a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days. 

 
 
Background documents  
 
Background Document 1 - Premises Licence Application Form and Plan 
 
Appendices  
 
Appendix 1 - Representation 1 
Appendix 2 - Representation 2 
Appendix 3 - Representation 3 
 
Report Author: Email: Telephone: Date: 

Chris Ward (Licensing 
Manager) 

christopher.ward@southribble.gov.uk 01772 
625330 

17/07/2023 

 
 

Page 10

Agenda Item 3



,tpplication for a premises licence to he granted 
under the Licensing Act 204)3 

PLEASE READ'UUHE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. Ii you arc 
completing this form by hand please %%Tile legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your 
answers arc inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records, 

I/We L-6-4 r•J 14)64-4-k 0 /LS CL,Lt 
(/exert name(s) qf applwan0 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and Uwe are making this application to you as the 
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part I — Premises Details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

rikoc_s ne_c_DS 

1- k-055 Skp E 

Post town I LE-IL D N16 1,6A 
Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises 200 

Page 11



Part 2 - Applicant Details 

Please state vs hether you arc applying for a premises licence as 

a) an individual or individuals * 

b) a person other than an individual * 

as a limited company 

as a partnership 

iii as an unincorporated association or 

other (for example a statutory 
corporation) 

c) a recognised club 

d) a charity 

c) the proprietor of an educational establishment 

0 a health service body 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care 
Standards Act 2000 (c I 4) in respect of an 
independent hospital in Wales 
a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 
I of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within 
the meaning of that Part) in an independent 
hospital in England 

the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

* If ou arc appl ing as a person described in (a) or (b) please 
confirm: 

Please tick yes 

Please tick as appropriate 

❑ please complete section 
(A) 

please complete section 
(B) 
please complete section 
(B) 
please complete section 
(B) 
please complete section 
(B) 
please complete section 
(B) 
please complete section 
(13) 
please complete section 
(B) 
please complete section 
(B) 

please complete section 
(II) 

please complete section 
(B) 

❑ please complete section 
(B) 

iv 

g) 

ga) 

Ii) 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities; or 

I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or 

a function discharged by virtue of Hcr Majesty's prerogative 

Page 12



❑ 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

DI) MM YYYY 

When do ou NN ant the premises licence to start? 
00 OO [LIMO 

DD MM YYYY 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited 
mai period, when do you want it to end? 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note I ) 

CA f 4 w riki £A2 t c_dCLGSED CoA e,31/4,u.1.0 

cw 

If 5,000 or more people arc expected to attend the premises at any 
one time, please state the number expected to attend. 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

(Please see sections I and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules I and 2 to the Licensing 
Act 2003) 

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick any that apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes. fill in box A) 

b) films (if ticking yes. fill in box B) 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking ) es. fill in box D) 

ei live music (if ticking yes, till in box E) 

recorded music (if ticking yes, till in box F) 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes. fill in box G) 

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (I) or (g) 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of lute night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, rill in box J) 

In all cases complete bows K, I. and M 

Page 13



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

Mr 12( Mrs 0 Miss 0 Ms 0 
Other Title (for 
example. Rev) 

 

Storm me 

er ,6/.-(SIA 

First names 

.-PN.1-) 

I am 18 years old or over 

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

55  0 t.A.  Les M. LA00  0 t 
/ 

Please tick yes 

r-t-t) L 

Post town 
P ti 

Postcode Pu- 1-A--i-

 

Daytime contact telephone number 
01426 1 q ° 1-6 3 

E-mail address 
(optional) __ irttJ..."(GLK)-t 66 6 0 Ro-c-NkAt t— - &IA 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mr 

 

Mrs El Miss 

 

' Ms 

 

Other Title (for 
example. Rev) 

 

Surname 
VtoGA4 .---FA,)002-Ti-A  ( 

First names cam 
& 

  

I am 18 years old or over Er Please tick yes 

I 0 I,J Als..164.1) ST' / 

.5-Wl ,-I LC-

 

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

Post liZAN II 

U3k 6-A t-i 
Postcode 

tjt\J1 2_ Q 

Daytime contact telephone number 
0 71- q 6 6 3..C3 4-

 

E.maii address 
(optional) Caitt G.  KOGA •1t 3  0 G-rNA IL- • Cl3PA 

Page 14



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any 
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), 
please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

Name  LC-'-(LANIP WAVitakf /2A4-1.1/41 

Address 
tkOSS SIDE eLAKt 

r-kosf Sip€ u \%-r, 

0226 1Xkk 

Registered number (x% here applicable) 

Description of applicant (for example. partnership. company . unincorporated association etc.) 

nA,L6-ti  

Telephone number (if any) 

address (optional) 
i`ik \Oe-Kki^-6—(‘‘ ® btuvzyae.....r, co • 

Page 15



Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

A 

Plays 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Day Start 

Will the performance of a play take  
place indoors or outdoors or both —
please tick (please read guidance note 2) 

Finish 

Mon Please rise further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

'rues 

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 
guidance note 4) 

Thor 

fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises  
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, ()lease list (please read guidance note 3) 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 16



Start Dad• 

Tiles 

Thur 

Sat 

Sun 

Finish Both ❑ 

Mon Please Ow further details here (please read guidance no c 3) 

Wed State any' seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 
read guidance note 4) 

Fri Non standard amines. Where s•ou intend to use the Premises  
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in  
the column on the left, please list  (please read guidance note 5) 

Films 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the exhibition of films take Once 
indoors or outdoors or both — Anise Indoors ❑ 

tick (please read guidance note 2) 

Outdoors ❑ 

B 

Page 17



Indoor sporting events 

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 

Please Live further details (please read guidance note 3) 

 

6) 

 

Day Start Finish 

 

Mon 

       

'T tics 

  

State anv seasonal V ariations for indoor sportin2 events (please 

read guidance note 4) 

Wed 

     

Thur 

     

Non standard timings. Where von intend to use the premises 
for indoor sporting esents at different times to those listed in 

  

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 

    

Fri 

      

Sat 

  

Sun 

   

Page 18



D 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments 
Standard da)s and timings 

(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the 'imamg or wrestling 

entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both — please tick  (please 

read guidance note 2) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both Finish Day Start 

Mon Please Live further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tues 

Wed State ant• seasonal ►ariations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment  (please read guidance note 4) 

Thar 

Fri Non standard timings. Where VOU intend to use the premises 
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to  
those listed in the column on the left, please list  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 19



E 

Live music 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Start Finish 

Will the performance of Ike musk 
take plaice indoors or outdoors or 
both — please tick  (please read 
guidance note 2) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

0 

Day 

Please give further details here  (please read guidance note 3) 

OCCNStcrits1._ (,WE 1..A.v..S1 C. £')l.,.t;3 

c E.41-3/ev‘--ccvk s • 

ArA-et ft EP r-Aus-% kYL fi-krat. vc,)LA_EL 

State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 4) 

NV A 

Mon 

Tucs 

Wed 

Thor 

Fri Non standard amines. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of Ike music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 5) 

r‘i/ A 
Sat 10 : O0 22: oo 

Sun 10: CO a! oo 

Page 20



I3oth Start Finish 

Wcd State any seasonal s ariations for the playing of recorded music 
(please read guidance note 4) 

(Nil A 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list  (please read guidance 

note 5) 

Recorded music 
Standard da) s and timings 

(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the playing of recorded music 
take place indoors or outdoors or 

both — please tick  (please read 
guidance note 2) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

0 

Please the further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

aiCoMe 0 rwO.IC C1'- 

Tiles 

Thor 

NV A 
Sat 10-. 00 22:0O 

Sun /O. cx) 2_2 

Day 

Mon 

F 

Page 21



Will the performance of dance take 
place indoors or outdoors or both —
please tick (please read guidance note 
2) 

Performances of dance 
Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 

6) 

Indoors ❑ 

Outdoors ❑ 

Finish Both ❑ 

Mon Please Lire further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Toes 

Wed State and seasonal variations for the performance of ►lance 
(please read guidance note 4) 

Thor 

Fri Non standard tiMillES. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed 
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 

Sun 

Day Start 

Page 22



H 

Anything of it similar 
description to that falling 
ss Rhin (e). (f) or (g) 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
providing 

Day 

Mon 

Start Finish 

Will this entertainment take plaice indoors 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

❑ 

❑ 

❑ 

or outdoors or both — please tick (please 
read guidance note 2) 

rues 

 

..._._ 

Please Rive further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

 

Wed 

Thur 
_....._.. 

   

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within le), lf) or (g (please. read 

   

guidance note 4) 

Fri 

    

Sat 

Sun 

  

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for 
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 
(c) m or le) at different times to those listed in the column on 
the left. please list (please read guidance note 5) 

   

Page 23



I 

Late night refreshment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Will the provision of late night 
Indoors 

Outdoors 

0 

Ei 

gf 

refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both - please tick (please 
read guidance note 2) 

Day Start Finish Both 

Mon 

Tucs 

  

Please give further details here (please read guidance no c 3) 

...S;) ti"CU /in k •,) e-S Al -  C/A-S L•JL-17/("` -..C 

.. ............_... .. 

Wed 
................._ ........ ____...._ ... 

State anv seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 4) 

1i/ A Thur 

    

Fri 

Sat Ia. oO 

- - - 

21, ; oo 

Non standard timings. Where von intend to use the premises 
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 5) 

MA • 

  

Sun 1O : 00 Z2.% Co 

  

Page 24



Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
("i) 

'Will the supply of alcohol he for 
consumption — please tick  (please read 
guidance note 7) 

On the 
premises 

Off the 
premises 

Start Finish 

00 00 

iq. 00 22. 0 u  

03 22.  00 

JO: 00 

Both 

State an seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 
read guidance note 4) 

rAp-t RE  coNifv.,<.9 04  P2Fµ•SC1 oq-

 

-Pke Prith — /40I -  -ro LP 
le 

. 

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises  
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 

Day 

Mon 

Tues 

Wed 

Tim 

Fri 

Sat 22.100 

Sun /0 :CO 2.2 00 

J 

State the name and details oldie individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
designated premises sawn isor: 

Name vi A g Li t  L-1 Lit,icA3-re2 
Address 35; Art,..lakA.) P2ANIL i 

22A 5 orva-u_ fu3A.D 

MEG/  L.) IC-Ai-1 

yottz 5- I os evt, Postcode 

Personal licence number (if k town) 

eL3 21-5 
Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

kdk (ILA ti CO t‘ Ci 

Page 25



K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or serrices, activities, other entertainment or 
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children (please read guidance note. 8). 

/WA GL^IL SAFE 6..0(0 k"-i (5-  PC) Lk CY IS r 'N) 

PEACE- 'TO 5AFE1-6-k-kAIV —ovE w-C--k_FAn re' 0 C'‘  

O-k_ufi --to alo) . 

Page 26



Hours premises arc open 
to the public 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

State an?• seasonal variations  (please read guidance note 4) 

Start Finish Day 

Mon 

'rues 

Wed Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be 
open to the public at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list  (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 27



M -Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 9) 

me. CL,AL open.As- -to A 1-VGi-k. S-FAN(ArLD AtAA01, LO (bArn4...A,c  

Oo so Si, c,tt.c.D -11A-O (--tceIce gE. GiqA-K-C-0 , Au_ s'-r--AicF Loiu_ 3c= -7-aixt,iclo r.4 nx- dt. 
0.) rnn 4-C-6A,1,9 TO _SAta or AvArto t_. , -NAL (j-  CAR. 

Ct ase tvt FTC./2._ /Ike LA a_4(1,16 ACtl‘i (11' 11.40e Q-Asf.9 Atka L...1 
Atk-Atgos 6,1(ci-t -1-1,t(14_ ..O21,,JKS A.0 Le ME ts4  4 0,."O-  AA)© div.(4,ky 

M Ado ot • 
b)'Ile prevention of crime and disorder 

CC-ry a POIA-116 . 3  A I r-rvve---, Cif 

es- -19 61-11- sEadcp i J an-t7IC 60-ffES_ 

6-Livsy-  ,46-n-Vi L a„, ac nrcA r ',fro aits-JAC, 

Ca_cra 0-F ;„..:-.ckuL LE cs"--iEn i F (Lea kAArle_0 

to A L./Jab-X.-0  63r-A Pot/1/440 A-r"C Ce-u.n 
c) Public safety 

_ e LA C(7-  ujvivk -1-71Au ()(-- aSo tJC7-1 x_ AP fell;-t 'VG 

CQ,A ,PetC-4C (T.) S rr-C- ins. E._e% X21LLA102 . 
Ex-o-ioLonf ',A3k., (71j O„)—s r 

,JO Spu v_k N6 ie Lt (1 64 (-) 7(~ 

AuKor ,J e- ” it t6 At- '17'04k CPA-5 I .S' tA4 Lc 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

405E Fio-. it 0/6t.4 \q -.1 UJitt MA-1...ii-A-t,i€P effr-  A- L-(2..)EL 11141-  
is) A U.Pi31-C To 11,,JV N.10;_f(-- M(pko--0 

P(A`fis16-. Loc AccLnap r\d,..C i5 e6RJA-0-6-.D Artlii_ 2-2 OO 

WASTE f`AA,--IN i,j t Ll _ae J-1,4,41/ep (,-J A- (con/A, C  C .0-14 

ra-6(Cot.t nc f 

e) The protection of children from harm 

0r

6  -Ilk e._ CL KAS-  A SV-G.-L[0NA- POLICY t,1 PLACE 
,, Pic 0 AGE- w uk, E, n_ect, "e-sc-co t P-  (LECI,t.. kaC.0 --.- Ai YOm E. COAO AgAll-S 

-Fs ne- tk,si CEA- AGE of 2S /5 C 14 Att-c,ic: -(:• lb (nc,-.1,0 I0 , 

ciAt  04,J 0.3 --11.Ae etLeilvl k .50-  L...)‘ tk. 1--E. _S-tki6t\J tAC-9/Ac cotAirn,itc.0 0'"( ANJ Aatt,c 
Af-Tet. 2_1.60 r,,i -The MA-  Ant-,A- 

A —TIM: CLt.A. G3 kiA ALSO kto L A ILLIGJAL Le6_ ' -ib 

Page 28



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 
note I I ). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

For joint appl 
authorised agent 
state in what capacity. 

cations, 
(please 

31 

CLAAS 

(\--- 

signature 
read 

  

or other 
the applicant, please 

rv‘l 2o13 

\l l CC (_\k Ak Kaki 
• • d of 21'd  applicant or 2" applicant's solicitor 

guidance note 12). If siming on behalf of 

Signature r 

Date 

31 31 N4 - 7 2 O 2 Y 
Capacity 

CL" 6 Co 41 /IA Pax WiellitaiL
„

 

Contact name where not 
this applicatioi (please 

Post town 

previously given) and postal 
read guidance note 13) 

- 

address for correspondence 

Postcode 

associated with 

Telephone number (if any) 

If you would prefer us to corres mud 1% all . ou b e-mail, sour e-mail address (optional) 

Page 29



10 South 
Ow  Ribble Borough Gourd 

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor 

L-Y4 NJ 1-• LANokrE-CIL 

Lynn E Lancaster 

of 

295 Orrell Road 
Orrell 
Wigan 
WN5 8QU 

[home address of prospective premises supervisor] 

hereby confirm that I give my consent to be specified as the designated premises 
supervisor in relation to the application for 

Premises Licence 

[type of application] 

by 

Ian English 

[name of applicant] 

relating to a premises licence 

for 

Leyland Warriors Rugby Club 
Moss Side Playing Fields 
Moss Side Way 
PR26 7XU 

 
[number of existing licence, if any] 

[name and address of premises to which the application relates] 

1 

Page 30



it South 
• Boro 

Ribble 
ugh ouh;,1 

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made 
by 

Ian English 

[name of applicant] 

concerning the supply of alcohol at 

Leyland Warriors Rugby Club 
Moss Side Playing Fields 
Moss Side Way 
PR26 7XU 

[name and address of premises to which application relates] 

I also confirm that I am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, 
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which I set out below. 

Personal licence number 

PL3275 

[insert personal licence number, if any] 

Personal licence issuing authority 

Wigan Council, Trading Standards & Licencing Section, PO Box 100, Wigan, 
WN1 3DS 
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any] 

Signed 

    

Name (please print) Lynn E Lancaster 

Date 03/06/2023   

2 

Page 31



Food 
Prep. 
Area 

/ / 

1 

Moss SI:tic Playing Fields, Lcyla91 
Scale4:2,500 
\ / 4. O 

./.  
/ 

Bar 
Area 

Seating Area 

Roller Shutter 

External Seating Area 

<6O f4 9,esta 1 C c F-L,LLL7 / 

e'..icLact G frLE,-‘-‘-sn'er 

Leyland Warriors Rugby Club — Premises 
Licence Application Plans June 2023 

P
age 32



Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fcc. 

I have enclosed the plan of the premises. 

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible 
authorities and others where applicable. 
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I 
wish to be designated premises supervisor. if applicable. 

I understand that I must now advertise my application. 

I understand that if I do not compl) ith the above requirements 
my application will be rejected 

IT IS AN OFFENCE. LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT 
EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE. UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 21$13. TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION 
WITH THIS APPLICATION. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

0 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing applications department 

South Ribble Borough Council 

Ref. appplication no. 006843 in the name of Lynn E Lancaster 

on behalf on Leyland Warriors Rugby club 

Dear sirs, 

I wish to object in the strongest terms to the application for Leyland Warriors Rugby club 

to be allowed to run social events, live music events, licensed premesis, recorded music 

inside and outside. We live very close to the warriors club house and changing facilty. 

Although im delighted to hear and see the children training and playing on a weekend 

i find the traffic, speeding parents on the last minute drop off, parking on match day where 

they often dont open the overflow car park which means the surrouding streets are 

crammed with cars parked on the foot paths and inconsiderate parking to be very worrying. 

The thought of live music events and drinking on what is supposed to be an amateur rugby 

club and the problems i feel this will bring to a quiet resedential street are simply to much to 

bear. 

Our street also has a dementia nursing home on it, Sandy Banks, im sure the confused 

elderly residents wont appreciate the potential noise levels, increased traffic and possible 

drunken behaviour. 

I would like to see this application stopped immediatley and the idea of such nonsense put 

1 

Page 35



to bed. 

Regards 

a concerned resident and council tax payer 

2 

Page 36



2.06.2023 

To Whom It May Concern, 

   

Dear Sir, 

Licence Application past Numbers...... 002803, 000079 and 

Now 006843 July 2023 to which we are strongly objecting 

We the undersigned do most strongly object to the granting of these licences to Leyland Warriors 

Rugby Club, Moss Side for the sale of alcohol and internal and external music . 

As local residents in close proximity to the club, we strongly object to this recent licencing application. 

As local most of the local residents are elderly we are very concerned at the disruption this would 

cause of our peaceful community and environment, also it may encourage disruptive behaviour of 

members after consumption of alcohol passing through our estate. Objection is also raised to the level 

of music which will to be allowed, indoor and outdoor, close to residential properties at any time. 

We as a community object to this application and as we have not been directly consulted on this 

application with the lack of concern for us as close residents we find this most inconsiderate, as you 

may be unaware other residents in Greenside Gardens who do not have Internet access or are to 

infirm are not aware of applications of this type to the Council or the decisions that are made. 

We hope you will have provisions to protect local residents if this goes ahead, and be aware of 

concerns for local residential safety. 

Yours sincerely 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



ppl/tcaL-1;rp-(4.r -

 

00 478 4.,3 

  03  6(1).23  

© 1-10/)-7 6- P-7 6 CC)  

6(12 Jta v `f.2-t-S 6" Co 
ack  pff„...h61 cacti_ ect_r,c1  

--)6‘1̀ Q 
CLu,6 

4 .0)-- a __1_,Ze.,eAt_.e 

ert-At. /4-

 

rLS  •  

(5 t  

-c_ce 

a_S  
et. (01  ._c_t_f_2,s2 

c.L.ets, 

6 ?-1-La_  _e,J)c_ct c teD ctk 

Page 39



0 

.1-11-i2  LAC fit, .ezt-6--i pc-LS  
t>)  

,t,t,s2_ce „L'Jo c ce-L. /2_0±ey:21-cz  
Luct_ cLeA.d  

„it. [4..DeLy  

aig . 
-tit-12/Le v3 Ct..  

ce  
typ 1/4-

 

0 -4Lce 0_11--

 

J2-c LL (.&1(..c  
it---Z-4Le2_0.  

A 0 c%L_ •  

ct-44- Op-Lk_ 

Page 40


	Agenda
	Tuesday, 1st August, 2023, 6.00 pm
	Shield Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland PR25 1DH
	Agenda


	3 New Premises Licence Application - Leyland Warriors Rugby Club, Moss Side Playing Fields
	New Premises Licence Application
	Purpose of the Report
	1.	To provide an overview of the application and inform Members of the relevant parts of statute and guidance relating to this application.
	Corporate priorities
	Background to The Report
	Climate change and air quality
	Equality and diversity
	20.	South Ribble Borough Council is responsible for the licensing of premises under the Licensing Act 2003.
	21.	This policy applies to all licence holders regardless of gender, age, disability, religious belief, race or ethnic minority or sexual orientation.
	Risk
	23.	All risk has been identified within the body of the report.
	Comments of the Statutory Finance Officer
	Comments of the Monitoring Officer
	25.	The options available to the sub-committee are set out in the report. The duty of members is to have regard to the licensing objectives, the Section 182 national guidance and the council’s adopted licensing policy. The applicant and any persons who made representations have a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.
	Background documents

	Appendices

	Premises Licence Application and Plan
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23

	Appendix 1  - Objection 1
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Appendix 2  - Objection 2
	Page 1

	Appendix 3  - Objection 3
	Page 1
	Page 2



